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5. HUGUSTINE BROADCASTING COMPANY

S5T. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA

March 15,1955

Maurice W, Nittler
Box 9L
Geneva, Nebraska

Mr, Nittler
Dear

This will belatedly acknowledge your letter of Jamuary 24,1955

reporting reception of our station.

From the report which you enclosed, we completely verify your
reception.
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Thank you for your interest and the entire staff of WSTN joins
me in sending you our best wishes,

Very sincerely yours,

Dean Bragg ;;5557

Chief Engineer



